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Housing Authority Procurement Assistance

HUD recently issued updates as to Section 3 publication; the link to view these pubilications follows.

Section 3 Products

Section 3 PublicationsPrint versions of some items can be ordered through the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Headquarters Publicatio...

view on portal.hud.gov.

If you have any questions as to the Section 3-related information within the link, 
please contact HUD directly.

This notice was originally distributed by Sharbara Ellis at the Charlotte Housing Authority, who is 
involved with a group of Section 3 professionals from various housing agencies.  If you are interested in 
this group and being a part of their list serve, you may contact Ms. Ellis as detailed following. 

Sharbara Ellis
Section 3 Coordinator
Charlotte Housing Authority
400 East Blvd.
Charlotte, NC 28203
T: 704.336-6883
F: 704.336.7892
sellis@cha-nc.org
www.cha-nc.org 

About Housing Agency Procurement Assistance

I have a consulting practice providing procurement- and contracts-related mentoring, training, and 
technical assistance to housing agencies. I help housing agencies conduct procurement and contracts 
in a HUD-compliant and "best practice" manner. Click here to see my full resume. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns pertaining to procurement and contracts 
(initial answering of questions is "no charge"). As I am either on-the-road or on the phone a lot, an initial 
contact by e-mail is best; please be sure to include your return telephone number (office/cellular) so that 
I can call you back.
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This email was sent to jhaining@gmail.com by HAPA 
of Housing Agency Procurement Assistance
2308 Flower Spring St
Las Vegas, NV 89134 

procurementassistance.org | Unsubscribe from Email Notifications | Privacy Policy

Regards,
Michael S. Gifford, C.P.M., CPSD
Housing Agency Procurement Assistance

Page 2 of 2Gmail - HUD new Section 3 publications

12/23/2014file:///C:/Users/Jim/AppData/Local/Temp/Low/MEMWDRJI.htm


